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a successful shipbuilder, and Josephi, a nierchant of standing.
While these naines are disappearing from Dorchester, they in
their day lent no srniall part to maintain its prominence.

Une daugliter nîarried Wm. J. WJeldon, a prominent hotel
nman at Shediac and Moncton; another niarried William Coll, of
Sackville, who in the old stage coachi days, kept a very popular
hostelry, and a third, Edward B. Dick-son a merchant at Sackville.

THE CHLJRCI-ES
'hefirst churcli iii the vicinity of Dorchester was erected

by the Methodists, a short distance from the present site of the
village, about 1790, and services continued to be held in it until the
preselît church wvas erected.

In 17S0 a churcli had been organized by the same deno-nina-
tion, under the inspiration of Bishop Black. Sonie clairn this to,
be the oldest Methodist churcli in Canada.

The next churcli to be built was St Ann'ns Episcopal cnurch
at Westcockz, six miles out, erected, by ilie Loyalists ini 1817. It
wvas buit largely because of the exertions of Honorable Anmos
Botsford, father of Judge Botsford, and services are held in it
at the present timie. Rev. Johin Burnyeat wvas its first stttled
clergymian, 1818-1820, then came Rev. Christopher Milner, 1818-
1836; Rev. John Blacl.. 1836-40. Trinity Churcli was built at Dor-
chester, and in 1845 a chiurcli orgaln was iniported froni England.
The succeeding, pastors of this niew church have been Rev. J. N.
DeW7olfe, 1847-60. Rev. G. C. Roberts 1860-73; Rev D. Nicker-
son 1875-78; Rev Richard Sinicinds, 1878-82; Rev. Dr. J. Roy
Canipbell, 1882-1902; Rcv. Ernest J. Wood, 1902 to 1904. The
rectory was built during flhc incumibency of Rcv. Mr. Nicizerson.

'l'le RZoman Catholics erected at St. Edniunds in 1880 on land
donated by Sir Albert Smith.

The Baptist Cliurcli erectedl about 1880 under the auspices
of Deacon Aiphiens Palmer, J. W. Whittier and C. E. Kniapp.

1 BLACK
William Black, father of Bishop Black, wvas an early settler

at Upper Dorchester. He was born at Paisley, Scotland, in 1727.
He came to Halifax in 1775 and the next year becanie proprietor
of a large block of land at Amiherst. H-e broughoIt froin the old
land his fanîily, consisfmgli of his wifie, four sons and two daugli-
ters. His wife-a very accomplishied wvoman- died about 1785.
He nîarried a second time, his second wvife being Mis s Abber,
w'ho accompanied the fanmily to Nova Scotia as an assistant, Hie
then remnoved to Upper Dorchester, whiere lie purchased a large
estate. The second famuily consisted of four sons and thiree
daugliters The dcscendants of these are scattered. Mr. Vennizig
Black of the f ifth generation is the onïy one renîaining on the
homne place. William Black died at Dorchester in 1826.

1932


